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Object: Clarification about the waiver applicability and listing of conditions to met
FCC ID: 2A96E- KIM2-HW1FW1

On the November 19, 2021, Kinéis has been granted by the FCC through the document FCC 21-
118, to access the US market, to provide a telecommunication service.

It uses the frequencies of the non-voice, non-geostationary (NVNG) mobile satellite service
(MSS) between 399.9-400.05MHz. These frequencies are consistent to the US table of
frequency allocations, so the 47 CFR Part 25 applies to the module 2A96E- KIM2-HW1FW1
and any product integrating this module.

In addition, the Kinéis service uses the frequency band 401-403MHz typically allocated to
Earth Exploration-Satellite Service (EESS). A waiver has been granted to Kinéis by the FCC to
use this frequency band. This waiver is valid as long as no harmful interference is notified.

Any Kinéis product, as the module 2A96E- KIM2-HW1FW1 or any product integrating this
module must comply with:

e Whenusing the EESS band:

o Respect of the long-term interference criteria, specified in Table 2 (Type C) of
Recommendation ITU-R RS.1263-2 in order to protect the NOAA.

o must operate at or below the e.i.r.p. limit specified in ITU Radio Regulation No.
5.264A, as modified by WRC-19, subject to any limit that may be adopted in
future Commission rulemakings.

e Whenusing the MSS band:

o comply with ITU Radio Regulation No.5.260A, as modified by WRC-19, regarding
the maximum e.i.r.p. limits, subject to any limit that may be adopted in future
Commission rulemakings

Yours sincerely,

Company Officer: Vincent GAMONAL
Telephone Number: +33(0)5 61395087
Email: vgamonal@kineis.com

Kinéis SAS au capital de 15 687 654 euros -
11, rue Hermes, Parc Technologique du canal, 31 520 Ramonville-Saint-Ac
RCS Toulouse — SIREN 841 489 123



